pam thebakerstouch.com

From: Barbara Roberts <info@cityenterpriseaward.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 8:42 AM

To: pam thebakerstouch.com

Subject: LAST CHANCE: The Baker's Touch, L.L.C. - Douglassville Business Hall of Fame

We have tried to reach you a few times in 2023, and wanted to extend one last chance to claim your 2023 award.

The Baker's Touch, L.L.C. has been selected twelve years in a row for the Best of Douglassville Awards for Bakeries and
now qualifies for the 2023 Douglassville Business Hall of Fame.

The Baker's Touch, L.L.C.
BAKERIES

Best of

For details and more information please view our website:
2023 Best of Douglassville Awards - Bakeries

If you are unable to view the link above, please copy and paste the following into your web browser:
http://douglassville.cityenterpriseaward.com/s9v56xhr THE-BAKERS-TOUCH-LLC

Respectfully,

Douglassville Award Program

This notice should have been delivered to the The Baker's Touch, L.L.C.. If you do not want to get any other advertisements from Douglassville Award Program, mail a written
request to: Douglassville Award Program, 337 Garden Oaks Blvd, Houston, TX 77018 or click here.



